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ITGI / ECI / 01 
 
 

 

EVENT CANCELLATION INSURANCE 
 

PROPOSAL FORM 
Important:  This Proposal for insurance will be the basis of any subsequent Policy 
that we issue to you.  It is essential that you answer fully and accurately all of the 
questions contained in this Proposal and that you provide us with any and all 
additional information relevant to the risk to be insured or our decision as to the 
acceptance of the risk and the terms upon which it should be accepted.  Your failure 
to comply with this obligation now may result in the rejection of your claim and the 
avoidance of your Policy when a claim is made.  If you are in any doubt about the 
information to be given, please seek the advice and guidance of your insurance 
advisor or agent.  If there is insufficient space in this Form for you to provide 
relevant information, whether as requested or otherwise, please attach a separate 
sheet to this Form and return it to us. 
 
 

PLEASE ANSWER EVERY QUESTION FULLY 

(This insurance does not commence until the Proposal is accepted and premium paid) 

1. Proposer’s Name  

2. Proposer’s Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pin Code: 

3. Description of business  

4. Telephone Number  

5. Event Date(s)   

6. Event Start Time  

7. Event End Time  

8. Expected Attendance Number  

9. Event Venue/ Address 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Details of Event to be insured 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11. Budgeted Gross Revenue  
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From Ticket Sales 

From Other Sources, including 

Advertisement Rights, Stall Rents etc. 

12. Budgeted Gross Costs/Expenses 

Attach detailed breakup, including expenses 

on venue hire, stage/seating, construction, 

security, power, labor /management, 

plant/machinery, travel/ accommodation, 

fees/ sponsorship, advertising /publicity, 

postage/ courier, other miscellaneous 

expenses  

 

13. Do the sums represented in Items 11 and 12 

represent the full extent of your financial 

responsibilities? 

 

14. Total Sum Insured 

a) Gross Costs/Expenses        = 

b) Profit (Optional)                = 

(i.e. Gross Revenue  less Gross 

Costs/Expenses)  

c)Total (a+b)                          = 

 

15. Is the Event open to the public?  

16. Will the Event be held indoor, outdoors 

and/or under canvas/temporary structure? 
 

 

17. Are there any dangerous activities taking 

place at this Event? 
 

18. Are tickets sold in advance?  

19. Will adverse weather preclude the 

fulfillment of Event? 
 

20. Have all necessary arrangements for the 

successful fulfillment of the Event been 

made? 

 

21. Have all necessary licenses and/or permits 

been obtained and have all contractual 

arrangements been confirmed in writing?  

 

22. Is the applicant aware of any circumstances, 

actual or threatened, that may possibly 

result in a claim under this insurance? 

 

23. Has such Event been staged before?  

24. Has the Event to be insured ever sustained 

an insured loss? Please provide claim 

history. 
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25. What Additional Perils are proposed to be 

covered (Basic Perils covered under the 

Policy are Fire, Lightning, Explosion, 

Earthquake, Rain, Storm/ Cyclone/ 

Typhoon, Flood/ Inundation, Aircraft 

Damage, Riot, Strike & Malicious Damage 

and National Mourning declared due to 

death of National Leader)  

a) Non Appearance of Insured Person(s)  

      If Yes, list out name(s) of Insured  

Person(s) to be covered 

b) Failure to Vacate Venue  

      If Yes, Sum Insured limit thereof  

c) Return of Fees/Charges  

      If Yes, Sum Insured limit thereof  

d) Future Event Protection  

      If Yes, Sum Insured limit thereof 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes / No 

 

 

Yes / No 

 

Yes / No 

 

Yes / No 

 

 

 

I hereby declare and warrant that the above statements are true and complete in all 

respects and that there is no other information which is relevant to my application for 

insurance that has not been disclosed to you.  I agree that this proposal and the 

declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me and/or other persons to be 

insured and Iffco Tokio General Insurance Co. Ltd.  

 

 

Place : 

Date  :                                                                                                 Signature of the Proposer 
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SECTION 41 OF INSURANCE ACT, 1938 

No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any 

person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to 

lives or property in India, any rebate of whole or part of the commission payable or any 

rebate of the premium shown on the Policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing or 

continuing a Policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance 

with the published prospectuses or tables of the Insurer. 

 

Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this Section shall be  

punishable with fine, which may extend to Five Hundred Rupees. 


